
From:   Violeta Navarro  

To:   TAC’s and IT POC’s  

Date:   February 15, 2023 

Subject:  Technical Updates - NICS Indices RTV and SPC 

Good morning,  

The following technical updates were made on 2/2/2023 in Omnixx to the NICS Indices EDP and MDP forms. 
If your agency uses a regional CAD/RMS system your vendor will need to make these updates.  

The technical specifications are attached.  

• Added SPC Code ERPOAV – EDP and MDP Forms  
• Added RTV 22 – EDP and MDP Forms  
• Updated SPC code descriptions – EDP and MDP Forms  

 

 

Please have patience as we work on updating our ACCESS Operations Manual – Chapter 19 NICS. If you have 
any questions please let me know.  

Thank you,  

Violeta Navarro  
Information Security Officer  
ACCESS Section  
Washington State Patrol  
Office: 360-534-2161 VoIP: 16161 
Mobile: 360-485-9807 
ACCESS Webpage 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.wsp.wa.gov/_secured/access/manuals.htm
http://www.wsp.wa.gov/_secured/access/access.htm


NEW RTV CODE ADDED TO NICS INDICES (EDP & MDP) 
 

Effective February 2nd, 2023 the following change has been made in Omnixx:  
 
1. The following Relationship to Victim (RTV) code has been added to the Enter NICS Indices 

Record (EDP) and Modify NICS Indices Record (MDP) forms.  
A. 22 – Current or former dating relationship (can be same sex) 

 

 
 

XML Example – EDP 

<OFML> 
  <HDR> 
    <ID>06HA00000L</ID> 
    <DAC>ACCEH</DAC> 
    <DAT>20221229100426</DAT> 
    <REF>06HA00000L</REF> 
    <MKE>EDP</MKE> 
    <SUM>EDP: 123, 20221230, C, TEST,TEST, M, 20000101</SUM> 
  </HDR> 
  <TRN> 
    <ORI>WAWSP0031</ORI> 
    <ARI>123</ARI> 
    <EXP DTE="Y">20221230</EXP> 
    <PCA>C</PCA> 
    <RTV>22</RTV> 
    <NAM>TEST,TEST</NAM> 
    <SEX>M</SEX> 
    <DOB DTE="Y">20000101</DOB> 
    <TRANS_OVERRIDE>N</TRANS_OVERRIDE> 
  </TRN> 
</OFML>  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



XML Example – Acknowledgement  
 
<OFML> 
  <HDR> 
    <SRC>OSW</SRC> 
    <DAC>ACCEH</DAC> 
    <DAT>20221229100426</DAT> 
    <REF>06HA00000L</REF> 
    <MKE>ACK</MKE> 
    <SUM>ACK-EDP</SUM> 
  </HDR> 
  <RSP> 
    <TXT>Message received by Omnixx Switch </TXT> 
  </RSP> 
</OFML>  
 
XML Example – EDP III 

<OFML> 
  <HDR> 
    <DAC>ACCEH</DAC> 
    <DAT>20221229100427</DAT> 
    <REF>06HA00000L</REF> 
    <SRC>III</SRC> 
    <MKE>EDP</MKE> 
    <SUM>EDP: 123, 20221230, C, TEST,TEST, M, 20000101</SUM> 
  </HDR> 
  <RSP> 
    <TXT>6L0106HB000BR6EDP 
WAWSP0031 
ACCEPT MKE/EDP 
NAM/TEST, TEST 
ARI/123 
NRI/1016370233</TXT> 
  </RSP> 
</OFML>  
 
 
XML Example – MDP 

<OFML> 
  <HDR> 
    <ID>06HA00000X</ID> 
    <DAC>ACCEH</DAC> 
    <DAT>20221229101644</DAT> 
    <REF>06HA00000X</REF> 
    <MKE>MDP</MKE> 
    <SUM>MDP: 1016370233, TEST,TEST</SUM> 
  </HDR> 
  <TRN> 
    <ORI>WAWSP0031</ORI> 
    <NRI>1016370233</NRI> 
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
    <SUM>ACK-MDP</SUM> 
  </HDR> 
  <RSP> 
    <TXT>Message received by Omnixx Switch</TXT> 
  </RSP> 
</OFML>  
 

XML Example – MDP III  

<OFML> 
  <HDR> 
    <DAC>ACCEH</DAC> 
    <DAT>20221229101645</DAT> 
    <REF>06HA00000X</REF> 
    <SRC>III</SRC> 
    <MKE>MDP</MKE> 
    <SUM>MDP: 1016370233, TEST,TEST</SUM> 
  </HDR> 
  <RSP> 
    <TXT>6L0106HB000BWHMDP 
WAWSP0031 
ACCEPT MKE/MDP 
NAM/TEST, TEST 
ARI/123 
NRI/1016370233</TXT> 
  </RSP> 
</OFML>  
 

For additional information, please refer to the ACCESS Operations Manual or submit a work order 
to ITDHelp@wsp.wa.gov.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:ITDHelp@wsp.wa.gov


SPC CODE CHANGES TO NICS INDICES (EDP & MDP) 
 

Effective February 2nd, 2023 the following change has been made in Omnixx:  
 
2. The following State Prohibiting Category Code (SPC) has been added to the Enter NICS Indices 

Record (EDP) and Modify NICS Indices Record (MDP) forms.  
B. ERPOAV – 7.105.330, .335 and .350 

 

 
 

3. The following highlighted State Prohibiting Category Code (SPC) descriptions have been updated 
on the NICS Indices Record (EDP) and Modify NICS Indices Record (MDP) forms.  

  
 

 

 

 

 



XML Example – EDP 

<OFML> 
  <HDR> 
    <ID>06ER000003</ID> 
    <DAC>FBD03</DAC> 
    <DAT>20220929125635</DAT> 
    <REF>06ER000003</REF> 
    <MKE>EDP</MKE> 
    <SUM>EDP: FIREARMS BACKGROUND DIVISION TESTING, 12345TEST, 20251104, J, 
DASTARDLY, DA</SUM> 
  </HDR> 
  <TRN> 
    <ORI>WAWSP0500</ORI> 
    <DNY>FIREARMS BACKGROUND DIVISION TESTING</DNY> 
    <ARI>12345TEST</ARI> 
    <EXP DTE="Y">20251104</EXP> 
    <PCA>J</PCA> 
    <SPC>ERPOAV</SPC> 
    <NAM>DASTARDLY, DAN V</NAM> 
    <SEX>M</SEX> 
    <HGT>509</HGT> 
    <WGT>176</WGT> 
    <HAI>BLK</HAI> 
    <DOB DTE="Y">19370912</DOB> 
    <SOC>123456789</SOC> 
    <MIS>FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL STATE PATROL FBD 360-555-5555</MIS> 
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
    <TXT>Message received by Omnixx Switch 
 </TXT> 
  </RSP> 
</OFML>  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



XML Example – EDP III 

<OFML> 
  <HDR> 
    <DAC>FBD04</DAC> 
    <DAT>20220712100549</DAT> 
    <REF>06CK000007</REF> 
    <SRC>III</SRC> 
    <MKE>EDP</MKE> 
    <SUM>EDP: TEST12345, 20280712, J, POCKET, POLLY, F, 19900101, 506, 125</SUM> 
  </HDR> 
  <RSP> 
    <TXT>6L0106CL0008KEEDP 
WAWSP0050 
ACCEPT MKE/EDP 
NAM/POCKET, POLLY 
ARI/TEST12345 
NRI/1015751099</TXT> 
  </RSP> 
</OFML>  
 
XML Example – MDP 

<OFML> 
  <HDR> 
    <ID>06ER000026</ID> 
    <DAC>ACCS6</DAC> 
    <DAT>20220929150142</DAT> 
    <REF>06ER000026</REF> 
    <MKE>MDP</MKE> 
    <SUM>MDP: 1016024969, TEST, TOM M, 300, GRN</SUM> 
  </HDR> 
  <TRN> 
    <ORI>WA0270000</ORI> 
    <NRI>1016024969</NRI> 
    <NAM>TEST, TOM M</NAM> 
    <WGT>300</WGT> 
    <EYE>GRN</EYE> 
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
    <DAT>20220929150143</DAT> 
    <REF>06ER000026</REF> 
    <SRC>III</SRC> 
    <MKE>MDP</MKE> 
    <SUM>MDP: 1016024969, TEST, TOM M, 300, GRN</SUM> 
  </HDR> 
  <RSP> 
    <TXT>6L0106ESFSKB91MDP 
WA0270000 
ACCEPT MKE/MDP 
NAM/TEST, TOM M 
ARI/TESTRECORD1 
NRI/1016024969</TXT> 
  </RSP> 
</OFML>  
 

For additional information, please refer to the ACCESS Operations Manual or submit a work order 
to ITDHelp@wsp.wa.gov.  
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